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Loeal Union No, 1245, I,B,E.N. - 4.F.L, L 7
1918 Grove Street < (\.‘:3__,:.,‘\
Oakland 12, California RS

_Attention: Mr, Ronald T, Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

It is expected that soon after November 1, 1952 the second unit
at Salt Springs Power House will be placed in operation, In the past, with
a single unit operating, the personnel at the Power House has consisted of
a Chief Operator ard three First Operators, the First Operators being paid
under Schedule IV, When the second unit is placed in operation a Foreman
will be placed in charge of the Power House and the operating personmnel will
consist of four First Operators,

It is proposed that the First IOperatora' rate of $78.,20 per week
under Schedule IV be changed to $84.98 per week under Schedule II,

If you are in accord with this proposal and agree thereto, please
80 indiecate in the space provided in the duplicate original hereof and retura

it to the Company,

Yours very truly,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

ol oo s
to Q“ Industrial Relations

We are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto as of the
date hereof,

LOCAL UNION NO, 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL,

Zvemnbew 4, , 1952 By,
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